
From: Ccnso-council on behalf of Katrina Sataki
To: Trang Nguyen
Cc: "ccNSO Council"; Amy Creamer
Subject: Re: [ccnso-council] IANA Naming Function Review (IFR)
Date: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 2:44:33 AM
Attachments: ATT00001.txt

Dear Trang,
 
I am pleased to inform you that in accordance with section 18.7 (a) of the ICANN Bylaws, the
ccNSO Council has appointed the following two persons as the “Two representatives
appointed by the ccNSO from its ccTLD registry operator representatives”: 
 
Frederico Neves, .br (Brazil), LAC region
Peter Koch, .de (Germany), EU region
 
With respect to third candidate the ccNSO Council is required to appoint according section
18.7 (b) of the ICANN Bylaws, we have to inform you that no  non-ccNSO ccTLD representative
who is associated with a ccTLD registry operator that is not a representative of the ccNSO has
applied for membership despite the extensive outreach efforts: 
 
On 20 July, initial information about the coming call for volunteers sent out to all email lists
under auspices of the ccNSO, including the ccTLD world list to which all ccTLD managers are
subscribed

From 10 August to 24 August, the call for volunteers was announced to all email lists; 
From 27 August to 10 September, second call for volunteers was announced to all email
lists; 
As suggested in the Bylaws, the ccNSO Council reached out to the Regional ccTLD
organisations who informed their members on their respective email lists and
encouraged their members to apply;
Announcements on the ccNSO Website; 
Reminders to the email lists – 14 August, 21 August, 7 September.  

 
As no candidate from the non-ccNSO members group of ccTLD managers has volunteered, the
ccNSO Council appointed a third person on an interim basis to ensure the voice of the ccTLD
community at large is properly represented on the IFRT. This person will step down and be
replaced on the IFRT if a candidate from a non-ccNSO ccTLD manager with the required skills
and experience as defined in the original call for volunteers steps forward and is appointed by
the ccNSO Council. 
 
The third ccTLD representative on the IFRT who is appointed on an interim basis by the ccNSO
Council is the following person: 
Helen MacDonald, .ca (Canada), NA Region.

mailto:ccnso-council-bounces@icann.org
mailto:katrina@nic.lv
mailto:trang.nguyen@icann.org
mailto:ccnso-council@icann.org
mailto:amy.creamer@icann.org

_______________________________________________

Ccnso-council mailing list

Ccnso-council@icann.org

https://mm.icann.org/mailman/listinfo/ccnso-council



 
If you have any questions pertaining this appointment, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Kind regards,
 
Katrina Sataki
Chair of the ccNSO Council
 
 

From: Trang Nguyen <trang.nguyen@icann.org>
Date: Monday, 2 July 2018 at 19:54
To: "katrina@nic.lv" <katrina@nic.lv>, "pdiaz@pir.org" <pdiaz@pir.org>,
"gbunton@tucows.com" <gbunton@tucows.com>, "farzaneh.badii@gmail.com"
<farzaneh.badii@gmail.com>, "manal@tra.gov.eg" <manal@tra.gov.eg>,
"rod@rodrasmussen.com" <rod@rodrasmussen.com>, "tsinha@umd.edu"
<tsinha@umd.edu>, "bverd@verisign.com" <bverd@verisign.com>,
"alan.greenberg@mcgill.ca" <alan.greenberg@mcgill.ca>, "byron.holland@cira.ca"
<byron.holland@cira.ca>, "aftab.siddiqui@gmail.com" <aftab.siddiqui@gmail.com>,
"ted.ietf@gmail.com" <ted.ietf@gmail.com>, "wolf-ulrich.knoben@t-online.de" <wolf-
ulrich.knoben@t-online.de>, "harris@cabase.org.ar" <harris@cabase.org.ar>,
"Brian@Winterfeldt.law" <Brian@Winterfeldt.law>, "vsheckler@riaa.com"
<vsheckler@riaa.com>, "claudia.selli@att.com" <claudia.selli@att.com>,
"bwanner@uscib.org" <bwanner@uscib.org>
Cc: Chantelle Doerksen <chantelle.doerksen@icann.org>, Carlos Reyes
<carlos.reyes@icann.org>, Bart Boswinkel <bart.boswinkel@icann.org>, Marika Konings
<marika.konings@icann.org>, Maryam Bakoshi <maryam.bakoshi@icann.org>, Heidi Ullrich
<Heidi.Ullrich@icann.org>, Robert Hoggarth <robert.hoggarth@icann.org>, Steve Sheng
<steve.sheng@icann.org>, Amy Creamer <amy.creamer@icann.org>, Akram Atallah
<akram.atallah@icann.org>, Kim Davies <kim.davies@iana.org>, Cherine Chalaby
<cherine.chalaby@board.icann.org>, Lise Fuhr <Fuhr@etno.eu>
Subject: IANA Naming Function Review (IFR)
 
Dear Chairs, Co-Chairs, and Executive Committee:
 
Please see attached letter requesting your organization’s appointment of members and
liaisons to the IANA Naming Function Review Team.
 
Kind regards,
 
Trang Nguyen
Vice President, GDD Strategic Programs
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